
Schott, Heather 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bellamy, Mark 
Tuesday, July 16, 2024 5:50 PM 
Mewborn, JoAnn; Fuller, Brian; Schott, Heather 
Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Greetings Doug: When is the last time, Mr. Supervisor... 

Mark Bellamy 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: SFK 
Date: July 16, 2024 at 2:52:45 PM MDT 
To: "Holroyd, Douglas" <Douglas.Holroyd@yorkcounty.gov> 
Cc: 11 Bellamy, Mark" <bellamy@yorkcounty.gov> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL) Greetings Doug: When is the last time, Mr. Supervisor ... 

.. .that someone wrote to you with a POSITIVE story or message?! 

S000000000, please add this to the "Minutes" tonight if appropriate: 

On July 5th I went to the dump (a regular occurrence) w/ Jean's pickup. Lots to unload at the 
recycle and dumpsters ... 

Kelly was at the guardhouse (dumpsters). We've met her several times throughout the 
years ... She's always been cordial, but that day, 

embarrassingly, I closed AND locked the keys inside Jean's pickup! 
... Kelly came over after I unloaded. She said, "please come inside and have some water". We now 
have A/C and a fan... lt was 95-degrees w/ 90% humidity! I thanked her profusely and she shared 
stories "about my upbringing, and this is the way my Parents raised me". 

IN addition, we saw Supervisor/Manager "Duke" come by a couple times. First time was to pack 
down the dumpsters ... Second time, was to "check on the guy in the Guardhouse"! 

After 1 1/2 hours, my (annoyed) Wife arrived w/ spare truck keys (and Adult daughter and 
Granddaughter) -- they were shopping! :) 

Today I went by to express my Gratitude w/ a card and Gift Certificate ... PLEASE be sure to pass 
on my appreciation for Kelly's kindness and benevolence. (It was not clear whether she was a 
York County employee or RSG employee). In addition, please tell "Duke" next Beer or adult 
beverage is on me ... Thank You. 

Sincerely, 
Steve Kennedy 

Old Quaker Estates resident 

1 

mailto:bellamy@yorkcounty.gov
mailto:Douglas.Holroyd@yorkcounty.gov



